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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Kimberly Rustem, Director, Civil Rights Inclusion and Opportunity 

Through: Budget Finance & Audit Standing Committee 

From:   Council President Mary Sheffield submitting memorandum relative 

to 

Date:    9/17/2020 

RE:       Civil Rights Inclusion and Opportunity Budget Hearing Questions for FY22-23  

 
 
 
SUMMARY: 

1) The number of FTE’s increases from 7 in FY2022 to 35 positions in FY2023. 
Please explain what positions are being created.  

2) How many persons filled out a legacy Detroiter application? What communication 
has been sent to applicants since the program pivoted?  

a. Potential offer of reimbursemtn for persons who applied under the old 
ordinance?  

3) On page B29-8, the skilled trade readiness programs are changing by 
appropriation? What is the reason for this change? 

a. How many persons benefited from  the basic skills, barrier removal, and 
Detroit opportunity training programs in FY22?  

4) What is the status of disability affairs within CRIO? What objectives does the 
department have for FY23?  

5) How many suppliers paid non-compliance fees in FY22? Please list the 
contractors who had to pay these fees?  

 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENTAL CONTACT: 

Name: Paris Blessman  

Position: Legislative Director  

 

 

 


